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THE MAHYLAND NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISS!ON
T ————~

J ] : - B787 Georgia Avenue e Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3760
o
. Date: 11/18/2005

MEMORANDUM

TO: Aries Investment Group '

~ 23329 Frederick Road, Clarksburg : - K
' . , - / : ‘ . .
FROM: Tania Tul yfﬁsfernior Planner

. Historic Preservation Section

SUBJECT: Historic Area Work Permit Application #400388.

Your Historic Area Work Permit application ‘was Approved With Condltlons by the Historic
Preservation Commission at its 11/16/2005 meeting.

Prior to applying for a county building permit from the Department of Permitting Services, you must
schedule a meeting with your assigned staff person to bring your final construction drawings in to the
Historic Preservation Office at 1109 Spring Street for stamping. Please note that although your work
has been approved by the Historic Preservation Comm1sswn it must also be approved by DPS before ‘
work can begin. ' :

When vou file for your building permit at DPS, you must take with you stampéd drawings and an
official approval letter (given at the time of drawing stamping). These forms are proof that the Historic
Preservation Commission has reviewed your project. For further information about filing procedures or
materials for your county building permit review, please call DPS at 240-777-6370.

If your project changes in any way from the approved plans, either before you apply for your building
permit or even after the work has begun, please contact the Historic Preservation Commission staff at
301-563-3400.

" Thank you very much for your patience and good luck with your project!

MONTGOMERY COUNTY HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION, 1109 SPRINGSTREET, SUTIE 801, SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20910
' . . WWWMC-MNCPPC . ORG/HISTORIC
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- THE|MARYLAND- NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION:

———::]————i 8787 Georgia Avenue ® Silver Spring, Maryland 20810-3760
u
Date: 11/18/2005
MEMORANDUM
TO: ~ Robert Hubbard Director '
S //q .-
FROM: Tania Tully, Senior Planner

. Historic Preservation Section

SUBIJECT: _ Historic Arga Work Permit #400388 -

The Montgomery County HiStoric Preservation Commission (HPC) has reviewed the attached
application for a Historic Area Work Permit (HAWP). This application was Approved with
- Conditions.

1. Construction drawings required by DPS for the building permit will be accompanied by detail drawings
" asrequired by the MD Accessibility Code and staff including, but not limited to details of the porch
railings, detail of the fascia cut-out, detail of the wood deck as it transitions to the front steps.
2. Staff will review ar'1d stamp all drawing prior to submission to DPS for building permits.

The HPC staff will review and stamp the constructlon drawings prior to the applicant’s applying for a’
building permit with DPS. :

THE, BUILDING PERMIT FOR THIS PROJECT SHALL BE ISSUED CONDITIONAL UPON
ADHERENCE TO THE APPROVED HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT (HAWP).

Applicant:  Aries Investment Group

Address: 23329 Frederick Road, Clarksburg

This HAWP approval is subject to the general condition that the applicant shall present the 3 permﬁ sets
of drawings to Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) staff for review and stamping prior to

submission for the apphcable Montgomery County Department of Permitting Services (DPS) building
~ permits. ‘

MONTGOMERY COUNTY HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION, 1109 SPRING STREET, SUTIE 801, SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20910
WWW.MC-MNCPPC.ORG/HISTORIC




RETURNTO. " DEPARTMENT OF PERMITTING SERVICES

255 ROCKVILLE PIKE, 204 FLOOR, ROCKVILLE. M40 20850
240/277-6370 OPS -#8

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
-+ 301/563-3400

APPLICATION FOR
HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT

- Contact Person; A T/4 / D ﬁd TELC
! Osytime Phone No ‘Qlfﬂ - 6 Zé) ~ 1 / L/

Yax Account My

tlame ot Property U‘W!\i’t A’f IES ) INL’%STLI&J%?Q ime Phone No.: a L'L O - 67’6 - “ ’L} %
Address: 3«3'3)10] FQE'DGK ‘CK D\’) C_IMKSBUKC\ I M 7) 108:)/

Serves Nurmber Siaer 2 Codde
Contraciore: TQ' - CoUNT Y ,:ﬂ:l\)(' =  Phone o »30—’-————% “@OM,
Contractor Begisration No.: MH I C €'{) 2. q 6
Agent for Ownor: Ste!’e IE Y, € ‘ C Dayumef’hone Ho. @O l - b 0 7 6 ' 0 ‘
LOCATION OF BUIL REMISE

House Humber: 133?—(‘ Steet Fk EDER’CK KOAD
Town/City: CLMKS BU R 6;\ Meaest Lross Street R E:DG:QOVE ?LACE

Lot : Black: Subdivision,

Lines: Folia, " Parcel 'p , 7 6 N M A’p Ew 31

PART ONE: I]E,&.a,,,!wﬁﬂ_.\m?m

1A, CHECK ALL APPLICABLE: ' ' CHECK ALL APPLICABLE:
Y gapstuet D) Extend (% Atter/Renovate AL TSt 3 floom Addition (0 Parch EJ/ Deck .} Shed
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Ut Revision {3 Hepait {73 Revocatte 1 FenceWe¥ (complete Section 4} ¥ oter: w&& D [ ( d:g /kCC: <SS/ B L& K,‘)//) f
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1C. 4 pns i 2 revision of 8 previously spproved active permit, see Peanoit ¢

PART TWO. COMPLETE FOR HEW CONSTRUCTION AND EXTEND/ADDITIONS
i

24 Type of sewage disposal 91 {73 WSSC 62 ?j/sgmic 83 L1 Other;
\ ' ‘

2B, Type of water supply: a1 Wsse 62 {3 well 63 {1 Other:
, :
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3A. Heign  fet ww_iraahcs /\[ / A _
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% Gn party line/property line © {3 Entirely ondand of pwnes '} On public right of way/easement ' gﬁ

) LL cad

@
1 herchy ceddy that § have the awhenity to moke the Joregning appticaticn, that the appheatian is costedt, and that the consinuetion wilil comply with plans 2
approved by ol agencies bisted apd | herby avkanwiedge and :!ccepf this ta be ¥ condstion for the sssvance of this permit, (_X
s s | o

. ]
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Planning Area/Site Number: 13/10/3 3. M-NCPPC Atlas Reference: Map

Coordinate
Address: 23335 PFrederick R4,
Clarksburg, Md,
Classification Summary .
Category__building Previous Survey Recording MNCPPC

Ownership_private Title and Date: Historic Sites Inventor
Public Acquisition N/A 1976

Name: Horace Willson House

Status_occupied
Accessible__no Federal State_gx County_x Local
Present use_private residence

Date: early 19th century 7, Original Owner: Dr. John Reid ?

Apparent Condition

a, fair : b, altered c, - original site

Description: The L-shaped, 1 1/2 story structure is composed of a three ba
by two bay section and a three bay by one bay section and faces west, Sup-
vported by rubblestone foundation, the walls are covered by 6" lap wood sidi
The front porch is supported by four square wooden posts, and there are thr
interior brick chimneys, The doors are wooden paneled, with a glass transc
above the front door., The windows are of various sizes and types, smaller
on the upper level, and there are two gable roof dormers on the front facad

The gable roof is covered with asphalt shingles, and the front section
changes 1ts slope and flattens, to continue over the porch, The box cornice
overhangs the house by 8" and continues for 2' around the north, east and
south gable ends.

The house is set back 16' from Frederick Road. There is a tin-roofed
cinderblock garage set diagonally on the southeast corner of the lot.

Significance: The Horace Willson house is important for its associations
with many of Clarksburg's leading citizens during the 19th century, espe-
clally members of the medical profession., Dr, John Reid sold his house
and lot in Clarksburg to Thomas Anderson in 1813, It passed later to Dr.
Horace Willson, who practiced medicine in town during the 1820s and 1830s.
He put a substantial addition on the house, and probably had his office
there. _

The next owner was Mary Neel, who was one of the wealthiest citizens
and largest landowners in Clarksburgj she bought this house in 1852, Upon
her death in 1896 all her property passed to her daughter Sarah Sellman,

There were several other owners before the present owner purchased
the house and lot in 1966, It is rented out.

Lynn Gallagher - Arch. Description
Researcher and date researched: Kevin J. Parker 8/79

Compiler: FEileen McGuckian 13. Date Compiled: Sept. 1979 14, Designation

Approval
15, Acreage: .820 acres —
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Horace Willson House
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M: 13/10/3
Clarksburg

Ibid., V/58 (November 3, 1821). (From Thomas Anderson H.D.
to Horace Wilson),
Tax Assessments (1827).

Ibid., (1842).

Equity, STS 3/188 (1849-50), (Contains inventory)
Ibid.
Ibid.

Land Records, op. cit., JGH 1/467 (October 25, 1852). (From John
Brewer, trustee, to Mary Neel)

Martenet & Bond Map, 1865,

Scharf, J. Thomas, History of Western Marvland, originally published
in Phlladelphia, 1loc2, republished by Regional Publishing Co.,
Baltimore, 1968, v. 7%0.

Ibid.

Wills, RWC 15/41% (October 13, 1896), (Will of Mary Waters)

Ibid.

Land Records, op. cit., W4/457 (October 18, 1894), (From Sarah
Sellman to Maria Willson) :

Ibid,, 196/34%1 (January 11, 1908)., (From Maria Willson Yaters

to William Leaman) |
Ibid,, 304/33 (April 4, 1921), (From William Leaman to Sarah Purdom)
Ibid., 342/214 (December 13, 1923). (From Sarah Purdom to Lillian

and Ellwood Barr)

Ibid.i 104%4/33 (October 8, 1946)., (From Ardelle E, Mills to E, Lillia:
Barr)

Ibid., 3561/309 (October 1k, 1966), From Velma Barr Edwards to
Henry J. Noves)



MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

M: 13/10/3
Clarksburg H.D
MAGI #

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

BINAME

HISTORIC Horace Willson House

AND/OR COMMON

BEJLOCATION
STREETANUMBER 53335 Frederick Road
CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Clarksburg —_ VICINITY OF 8
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Montgomery
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
—DISTRICT —PusLiC X occuried ~.AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
X_BUILDING(S) X _PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED —COMMERCIAL —.PARK
—STRUCTURE —80TH —WORK IN PRDGRESS —EDUCATIONAL X_PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT  _RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT _.INPROCESS —YES: RESTRICTED —GOVERNMENT —__SCIENTIFIC
—BEING CONSIDERED _.YES: UNRESTRICTED —INDUSTRIAL —TRANSPORTATION
Xno —MILITARY _OTHER:
EJOWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
Henry J. Noyes Telephone #: 46024393
STREET & NUMBER :
4315 Bel Pre Road
CITY. TOWN sTaTe,, 2ip code
Rockville — VICINITY OF Maryland 20853
JHLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 3561
COURTHOUSE.

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. Montgomery County Courthouse

Folio #: 309

STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN STATE
Rockville Maryland 20850
EI REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE

M-NCPPC Inventory of Historical Sites

DATE

1976

—FEDERAL X_STATE X COUNTY _LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS Papk Historian's Office

CITY. TOWN
Rockville

STATE

Maryland 20855
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
_PREHISTORIC ~ —ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING - _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
__1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION T _law _SCIENCE
_1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1800-1699 —ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILUTARY ~SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MusiC ’ —THEATER
X1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION
—1800- —COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY —POUTICS/GOVERNMENT X_OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION Local Historv
SPECIFIC DATES @gaply 19th century BUILDER/ARCHITECT 1 posg 2

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Horace Willson house is important for its associations with many
of Clarksburg's leading citizens during the 19th century, especially
members of the medical profession, '

Er. John Reid is listed as owning a "house and lot" in Clarksburg ir
180k, He sold his oroperty in 1813 to Thomas Anderso%,2 wvho sold the
house and lot eight years later to Dr. Horace Willson.

Willson practiced and prospered in Clarksburg during the 1820's and
'30's, . It is probable that he constructed the main portion of the presen
structure at this time, for thesassessment for this parcel increased from
$400 in 1827 % to $700 in 1843.7 The house, in any event, must have been
considered substantial. Upon Willson's death in 1845,° an inventory of
the house's contents listed "3 dozen chairs, 5 mahogany tables, one
sideboard, 5 stoves",/ and numerous other properties including a medical
library and shop furniture. Willson's office was probably within the
house,

Because Willson dled intestate, squabbling relatives divided some of
the property and sold the rest. It was out of this sale that Mrs., Mary
Neel, the daughter of William Willson, purchased the house and lot in
1852, Mrs. Neel herself was rather remarka?&e. Upon her husband's deat:
in the 1850's she married Dr. Wil{iam Waters éone of the three physicia:
in Clarksbur§ mentioned by Scharfil), and by 1880 she was gge of the
wealthiest citizens and largest landholders in Clarksburg, She held a
partiig interest in the Willson store and owned shares in the B&0 Rail-
road. Hpon her death all her property went to her daughter, Sarah I,
Sellman.l s . .

B ng ywi arah Sellman the property passed through man _
hands.igfnfé9 1?, Rg In 1966 Henry J, Noyes purchased the house an lot.-
Noyes currently rents the house,

The house 1s a one-and-a-half story "L" shaped structure which front:
Route 355. It is known as an "old house" by local residents and it
possibly hides a log cabin underneath,

Horace Willson served in the state House of Delegates from 1831-32, !

- was the only representative from the County during his term in the state

senate, 1838-18kL1,

TOOTYOTES ¢
1T Tax Assessments (1804), :
2 Land Records of Montgomery County, ¥d, Q/393 (April 5, 1813). (From
John Read to Thomas Anderson).
(Continued on Attachment Sheet A)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY






Contributing Resources:

Day House 23200 Stringtown Road

o Built in the American Foursquare style, this two-story,
wood-frame house features a one-story, wrap-around porch.

o The residence is believed to have been built in 1925 by
Clarence P. and Dorothy L. Day.

Hammer Hill -23310 Frederick Road

o This large, elaborately-executed, high-style Queen Anne
residence has a three-story projecting front, one-story
porch with turned posts and jigsawn trim, and double-paneled
doors surrounded with transom and sidelights.

o It was built c. 1891-1900 by Clarksburg physician Dr. James
Deets and his wife Sarah. The name, Hammer Hill, comes
from the tract name given to this land in 1752.

Columbus Woodward/John Wims House 23311 Frederick Road

o A two-story vernacular frame building, this gable-roofed
dwelling has a symmetrical three-bay facade featuring
a front porch with turned posts and jigsawn ornamentation.

o The house was built in two stages, with the rear portion
built in the early-19th century. The current main block is
believed to have been constructed c. 1892 when John H. Wims,
a mail carrier and former slave, purchased the property.
Columbus Woodward, a carpenter, was an occupant in 1879.

20th Century House 23314 Frederick Road

o] A simple vernacular frame structure, this three-by-three
bay, 1-1/2-story, gable-front residence has a Bungalow-
influenced porch across the length of its main facade.

o This dwelling is typical of those built from the 1910s
to the early 1930s and is representative of the brief revival
enjoyed by Clarksburg after the advent of the automobile.

Clarksburg Grocery 23329 Frederick Road

o Built of rock-faced concrete block, this one-story, early-20th
century store is a gable-front structure with a simple
three-bay front porch. The building is augmented by a
shed-roofed side addition. ,

(o} The store was probably built in 1923 for Sarah E. Purdum,
who sold the property the same year to E. Lillian and Elwood
E. Barr.



RESOURCES

Beginning at the southern end of town, the first older structure is-
#23200 the Day House at the corner of Frederick Rd. and Stringtown
? house was probably built in 1925 by Clarence P. and Dorothy
L Day The house bears a distinct 1920's functional, architec-
tual style. It is one of a few twentieth century structures in the
district. The house remained the property of the Days until it was
conveyed on its original 3.665 acres to Duncan C. and Mabel E. Clark.?
Mabel is the present owner.

Next is the Columbus Woodward House, #23311. This house is typical
of the architecture of rural Montgomery County. It is a two story,
three bay wide gable roofed dwelling with a center gable.: It has a
Victorian flavor with its jig-sawn trimmed front porch. The house
was built in two parts; the rear being the older section. It was
built in the early nineteenth century by James Hawkins.3 The front
addition, now the main block of the house, was built by John H.
Wims about 1892. John was a former slave and one of a number of
blacks that settled in the Clarksburg area beginning in the 1880's.
John was a mail carrier, delivering from his horse drawn wagon on
his route from Clarksburg to Boyds. He is said tohave been one of
the few black mail carriers in Montgomery County during this period.
The house remains in the Wims family to this day.

Across from the Wims house is Hammer Hill, #23310. Hammer Hill is

a large, elaborately decorated circa. 1900 Victorian residence. Un-
like the vernacular architecture of most of Clarksburg's structures,
Hammer Hill truely reflects the high style architecture of the turn
of the century. Detailing of particular note includes: the._ornately
decorated front porch with turned posts and jig-sawn trim, the three
story projecting center front, double paneled doors with transom

and side lights and gable dormers projecting from the hipped roof.
The house was built by Dr. James Deets and his wife, Sarah. Dr.
Deets graduated from the University of Maryland's Medical School in
1882 after which time he came to Clarksburg and set up a successful
practice.” Deets purchased the property on which the house was con-
structed in 1891 from the Lewis Family. The house was completed

by 1900. It remained in the family until 1963. It is presently
owned by Robert and Edith Hoffman.

Note: Hammer Hill, the name given to this fine old residence comes
from the tract name given to this piece of land orginally, when
patented to Micheal A. Dowden in 1752. Thus, the property ad-
jacent to Hammer Hill is the site of Dowden's'Ordinary" or Inn
which was once an important Clarksburg landmark.

Down a-ways and across the street is the Clarksburg Grocery and
Phillips 66 Gas Station, #23329. It is a small, rural twentieth.
century store probably built in 1923 for Sarah E. Purdum. As a
single story, center gable roofed building constructed of rock-faced
concrete block with a corrugated metal roof, it is typical of circa.
1920's commercial architecture. A porch from which hangs, '"CLARKS-
BURG GROCERY- CARRY OUT- NO MICOOKED FOODS," runs the length of
the facade. Out front sit the gasoline pumps. This structure is
significant as one of the county's vanishing community general
stores (including gas pumps before the exclusive separation of to-

-51



3 a

days supermarkets and gasoline/service stations). The property was
sold By Sarah Purdum in December of 1923 to E. Lillian and Elwood E.
Barr. The store remained in the Barr family until October of 1966
when it was purchased by the present owners, Henry J. and Jean C.
Noyes.

Across the street from the grocery is the Gardner House, #23330.
This is an early twentieth century, late Victorian influenced, cross
gable frame residence. 15 was probably built in 1911 by John Gard-
ner and his wife, Laura.l John purchased the property (which in-
cluded a small structure which was torn down before the Gardner's
house Yas constructed), from Sarah and Robert Hilton in March of
1911.1 The Gardner family retained possession of the house'until
1941 when the mortgage was defaulted on and the house sold to Home
Owners Loan Corporation. It was then described as a 2 1/4 story
frame dwelling of twelve room and one bath.l2 The house then pass-
ed through a succession of owners. It was purcTised by the present
owners, Dee and Dorothy Wilson in July of 1980. :

Across the street is the Horace Willson House, #23335. This struc-
ture which was built in two parts in among Clarksburg's earliest
buildings. It is a one and a half story, three bay by two bay, gable
roofed frame dwelling built in a localized, vernacular style. The
original section of the house which is the rear, three bay by one
bay portion was probably built about 1800 by Dr. John Reid.! This
building was sokrin 1821 to Dr. Horace Willson, a practicing Clarks-
burg physician. Dr. Willson also served in the State House of
Delegates from 1831-1832 and in the State Senate from 1838-1841.15
Dr. Willson constructed the_large, front section of the house some-
time between 1827 and 1843.10 The present-front porch is a twentie-
th century addition. Dr. Willson's office was probably located in
the building. The house remained in the family until the early
twentieth century. It passed through a succession of owners until
1966 when it was purchased by the present owner, Henry J. Noyes.l’/

Next door is the Willson's Store, #23341. This is a circa. 1842
general store which stands as an important Clarksburg landmark. A
trading post was first established on this site by John Clarke who
is attributed with the founding of Clarksburg. 1In John's will
dated 1803 he left his property to his daughter and son-in-law,Mary
and William Willson.l8 "William constructed the present building
about 1842.19 William later retired and his son, Leonidas gained
control. 1In the 1870's Mary Willson Waters, Leonidas' sister be-
came his partner. The store remained in the Willson family until
1914 when it was sold to Levi and Mary Price (also Clarksburg
merchants).20 Then in 1921 the store was sold to the Lewis family
and operated until 1970 as "Lewis and Linthicum."2l 1t was then
purchased by the present owners, Roy M., Jr. and Pat J. Bradley.22
The store is now being used for storage. This building is  signifi-
cant not only for its association with the Willson family, a family
important to the history of Clarksburg, but also as a center of
activity for the town. The store served as atrading post and
general store, post office and community gathering place. Few
stores of this type and vintage are left in the county.
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‘THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MUST BE COMPLETED AND THE
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS APPLICATION.

. £N DESCRIFTION OF P : '

s Déscriétion of ef(isﬁr’\g tura(s} and enviror i sefting, including their historical features and significance:

WE APE  TNSTALLIN G  HANDICAL _ACESS Mmﬂ
FROM __SidE 6F STofE To FRINT — PpRCH -

WE pRE _RPAISIAG_THE FRONT _Podkt  ciij#]
Wood DPECK , A< SHolN IN ATTACHED  DRAWWG

b. General description of project and its effect an the historic r2sources), the environmental setting, and, whare applicable, the historic district
! .

2. SITEPLAN
Site snd environmental-setting, drawn to scale, You'may u's,efyour‘plét: Youir site plen miust includs:

VR the scale; north arrow, anid date; I

Vf"b, dimensions of all existing and proposed stF :and

g P

-\/E. site features such as walkwiays, driveways, fences, ponds, streams, tresh dumpsters, ical equi , and {andscapi !

3. PLANS AND ELEVATIONS '

You must submit 2 copies of plans and elevations in 2 format no larger than 117 X 17°. Plans ong /2 x 11" paper are preferred

,~"a. Schemstic constiuction plans, with -marked di ions, indicating location, size snd general type of walls, window and door openings, and other
fixed features of both the existing resourcefs) and the proposed wori: :

b. Elevations {facades), with marked dimensions, clearty indicating proposed work in selation to existing construction snd, when sppropriate, context,
e Al matgrials and fixtures proposed for the exterior must be nited on the elevations drawings. An existing and's proposed elevation drawing of each
facade affected by the proposed wark is renmred

4. MATERIALS SPECIFICATIONS '

General description of matérials and fa d items prop for Incorp 1in the work of the project, This inf ti ‘ma’y be included on your
design drawings,

5. PHOTOGRAPHS

a Clearly labeled photographic prints of each iacade of existing rescurce, mcludmg details of ﬁe affected portions. Al fabels should be placed on the
frant of photographs.

b. Cleariy iabet photographic prinits of the resource as vizwed fram the public right of-way and of the adjoining properties. All lsbels should be placed on
the front of photographs,

6. TREE SURVEY

i you Jre proposing construction adjacen; taos within 1oz crobne of any tree 67 0r lerger in diametey {at spproxitately 4 feet above the ground),-you )
must fife an accurate lree survey identifying the size. iotatan, and species of each tree of at least that dimension. aAi

7. ADDRESSES OF ADJACENT AND CONFRONTING PROPERTY OWNERS

For ALL projects. provide an accurate list of adfacent ard confionting property owners {not tenants), including names, addresses, and Zip codes. This tist
should inciude the owners-of all fots of parcsis which adjoin the parzel in question, as well as the owner|s) of lot{s) of parcelis} which lie directly scross
the street/highway from the parcel in question, Yeu can shiain this information from the Department of Assessments end Taxation, 51 Monvoe Street,
Rockvifle, {303/279.1355).

PLEASE PRINT {IN BLUE OR BLACK INK} OR TYPE THIS INFORMATION ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE.
PLEASE STAY WITHIN THE GUIDES OF THE TEMPLATE. AS THIS WILL BE PHOTOCOPIED DIRECTLY ONTO MAILING LABELS.

FRESSURE TREATED NATURAL (veod 2l WH#iE PROTECr
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HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION STAFF REPORT
Address: 23329 Frederick Road, Clarksburg Meeting Date: 11/16/2005
Applicant: Aries Investment Group Report Date: 11/9/2005

(Ajay Patel, Agent))
Public Notice: 11/2/2005

Resource: Contributing Resource
Clarksburg Historic District Tax Credit: None
Review: HAWP ’ Staff: Tania Tully

Case Number: 13/10-05B

PROPOSAL:  Accessibility ramp and front RECOMMENDATION:
porch alterations Approve with Conditions
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is recommending approval with the following conditions:

1. Construction drawings required by DPS for the building permit will be accompanied by detail
drawings as required by staff including, but not limited to details of the porch railings, detail of the
fascia cut-out, detail of the wood deck as it transitions to the front steps.

2. Staff will review and stamp all drawing prior to submission to DPS for building permits.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

SIGNIFICANCE: Contributing Resource within the Clarksburg Historic District
STYLE: Commercial Block

DATE: ¢.1900

This 1-story commercial building has metal faux stone siding and a mid-twentieth century front porch. There is a
shed roof addition on the right, a small bump out on the left at the rear, and a wide offset rear addition. The roof is
standing seam metal and the front windows are have detailed leaded glass.

PROPOSAL:

The applicant is proposing installation of a wood accessibility ramp. The 3’4” wide ramp will come off of the side
of the front porch and run 12 feet down the side of the building. A wood deck will be placed on top of the concrete
deck of the porch in order to eliminate the step up into the store. The fascia board above the front steps will be
arched to accommodate the increased height of the porch deck and the railing will be raised accordingly.



APPLICABLE GUIDELINES:

When reviewing alterations and new construction within the Clarksburg Historic District several
documents are to be utilized as guidelines to assist the Commission in developing their decision. These
documents include the Vision of Clarksburg: A Long-Range Preservation Plan (Vision), Montgomery
County Code Chapter 244 (Chapter 244), and the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation
(Standards). The pertinent information in these documents is outlined below.

Vision of Clarksburg

The Vision makes some of the following statements:

“Managing the preservation and protection of Clarksburg’s architectural character and historic pattern...is
critical to maintaining its contribution to the County’s heritage.” “A buffer area, adjacent to the historic
district, should allow for the conservation of open space...” “The Clarksburg Historic District is a

_ significant collection of early 19" century residential and commercial architecture along Frederick Road
reflecting the town’s once prominent role in trade, transportation, and industry in Montgomery County.”
“[TThe existing historic district [is] the “historic core’ of the new town, where the primary goal is to retain,
reuse, and preserve the existing resources, while allowing fro an acceptable amount of controlled infill.”

Montgomery County Code; Chapter 244
e A HAWP permit should be issued if the Comrrﬁssion finds that:

1. The proposal will not substantially alter the exterior features of a historic site or historic
resource within a historic district.

2. The proposal is compatible in character and nature with the historical archaeological,
architectural or cultural features of the historic site or the historic district in which a historic
resource is located and would not be detrimental thereto of to the achievement of the purposes
of this chapter.

Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation:

#2 The historic character of a property will be retained and preserved. The removal of distinctive
materials or alteration of features, space and spatial relationships that characterize a property will be -
avoided.

#9 New additions, exterior alterations, or related new construction will not destroy historic materials,
features, and spatial relationships that characterize the property. The new work shall be differentiated
from the old and will be compatible with the historic materials, features, size, scale and proportions,
and massing to protect the integrity of the property and its environment.

#10 New additions and adjacent or related new construction will be undertaken in such a manner that, if
removed in the future, the essential form and integrity of the historic property and its environment
would be unimpaired. '

STAFF DISCUSSION

The proposed ramp is a minor semi-permanent addition to this somewhat altered modest contributing
resource. The proposed ramp will not remove or damage historic fabric as the existing porch appears to be
a mid-twentieth century addition.

@



The entrance to the grocery is hampered by two obstacles: the 2 to 3 steps leading to the porch deck and
the step up to the threshold to get into the store. The proposed ramp would solve both problems. In order
to eliminate the stepped threshold, the applicant is proposing to construct a wood deck over the existing
concrete porch deck. This will require the porch rail to be raised and for the fascia board at the front steps
to be raised. The new ramp would enter the porch from the side and ramp up to the new height of the
porch deck. Due to the slope of the lot, the ramp will not be very long.  The rails on the ramp will be
similar in scale and spacing to the existing railing.

Staff has met with the applicant on-site to discuss the proposal and is confident in the intentions.
Unfortunately, the drawings do not accurately reflect this intent. Because this is a contributing resource
rather than outstanding, and because it is a simple proposal staff is recommending approval with
conditions. The main condition would be that the construction drawings required by DPS for the building
permit would be accompanied by detail drawings of the railings. All of these, as is typical, will be
reviewed and stamped by staff prior to submission to DPS.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the HAWP application as being consistent with Chapter
24A-8(b)(1) & (2);

and with the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for Rehabilitation,
and provided the conditions listed on Circle 1 are met;
and with the general condition that the applicant shall present the 3 permit sets of drawings to Historic

Preservation Commission (HPC) staff for review and stamping prior to submission for the applicable
Montgomery County Department of Permitting Services (DPS) building permits.
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CLARKEBURG STORE
HAMDI-CAP RAMP (SIDE VIEW)

TRI-COUNTY FENCE, INC.

24510 FREDERICK ROAD
CLARKSERURG, MD 20871
301~807-8101  FAX: 301-8916-0652

clarkshburg store ramp SCRIE: NONE PRGE:

FILE: i of i
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TRI-COUNTY FENCE, INC.
24510 FREDERICK ROAD

CLARKSBURG, MD 20871
301-607-6101 FAX: 301-916-0652

DRAWN BY: SBR 08/16/65 SCALE: NONE PAGE :

CLARKSBURG STOQRE DECK
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HAWP APPLICATION: MAILING ADDRESSES FOR NOTIFING
[Owner, Owner’s Agent, Adjacent and Confronting Property Owners]

Owner’s mailing address

23329 FREDERICK Ropd

Owner’s Agent’s mailing address
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